THIS WEEK

This Store will be Open All Day Thursday, and in sture this rule will prevail for the week affected by the gal holiday.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS.

In view of present conditions in Prince Rupert, which multus in expanding our business owing to the increase ity and out-of-town trade, and a general air of sound perity all around us, we feel that we should answer a of the questions which have been asked lately.

Why the increased telephone service?

September 5, 1923.

There are two reasons. First, we have found lately at at certain times every month both our main line nums were working to capacity on incoming calls, and peowishing to use the phone at the store had to wait for meral minutes before the lines were clear. Secondly, at stime of year, when the weather is disagreeable for ming down town, our phone business is bound to inease, and nothing is more annoying than to have Central is that both lines are busy. If the new main line number st will not render a sufficient increase of service we will id yet another.

THE DAILY NEWS

Prince Rupert Visitor to Germany Tells of Curious Condition Caused by Deflation of Currency There

A suit of clothes is worth eighty million marks, a pound of butter costs three million marks and a street car fare takes the modest sum of fifty thousand marks, according to Gaston Benguerel of Prince Rupert, until recently of the Universal Trading Company. At the time of writing, the middle of Angust, he says things were in a bad way in Germany and the people were looking for some kind of a revolution, while Holland was taking steps to prevent a rush of people over the border.

Telling of the variations in prices, Mr. Benguerel says you may be on a shopping trip and may price the article at several stores. If you go back to the first to make the purchase, the City respectively. price has probably doubled by the time you get there. That is the The Farmers' Institute of Masreason business is good. People sett, with the Indians of Massett are spending their money today Band, intend to make a creditable because tomorrow it will be worth exhibit at the Prince Rupert Fair. only about half as much. A large attendance of visitors "Businessmen keep no German from the north end of the ismoney in the bank, only foreign, lands would be attendance should or share certificates. When pay- the steamer return directly to day comes they change just suf- Masself and, other points at the



What happened to our delivery service on Saturday, sing so many orders to go out so late?

Three things, or rather three days business in one. I, it was a Salurday. Second, it was the first day of e month, and third, it was a business day preceding a diday) No wonder our shipping department gof jammed. handled 426 orders, large and small, mostly large first he month orders. It would be impossible to keep a staff rge enough to handle such a rush. However, our staff ow number 14 with an annual payroll close to \$20,000,00. nd it is growing every month.

Why does the Table Supply feature Fresh Vegetables nd Green Stuff so prominently?

Because the Chinese have threatened to control this isiness in Prince Rupert. For eight years we have alched this invasion closely, and we can state without ar of contradiction that we have done more to suppress he Chinese vegetable merchants by fair competition than v other agency.

Why has the Ogilvie Flour Mills, makers of Royal lousehold Flour, and the Robin Hood Mills, selected the able Supply as their exclusive agents when both are cometing lines?

Because they concluded that this is the one store in rince Rupert which could give them the best representaion, and in addition handle both the wholesale and retail nd of the flour and feed business. We have the organizaon and the warehouse room, and what is more we are andling more of these lines than was formerly sold by the tholesaler. Our third car of Royal Household is over half old, and our first car of Robin Hood is now on the way. very retailer in Prince Rupert is now able to secure these nes for his customers provided he is willing to sell, them close of the Exhibition.

SKIDEGATE INLET

"At the post offices 'people stand in queue to buy stamps and about every two weeks the charge for postage goes up and often

ficient to carry on.

the day or two before the advance' J. L. Barge, J.P., returned the post office will sell no stamps. Saturday from Lockeport where The stores do the same with their he held court for a few days. Mr. Ryan was fined for assaulting goods.

"On August 8: bread sold at Mr. Morgan of Lockeport. 90,000 to 240,000 marks: flour

from 100,000 to 150,000 marks a Miss Phyllis Creighton, Regina, pound: butter 1 000,000 marks who has been visiting Miss yesterday, 2,000,000 marks today. Peters at TFEII, leaves on todays Eggs were 40,000 marks yester- steamer to take up the position day and today 100,000; mar- of school teacher at Porcher Isgarine, 700,000 marks; lard, 950,- land.

,000 marks a pound; herring, 70-1000 marks each: street car fare. 20,000 marks.

Miss Christensen is returning to Prince Rupert on today's

"On August 6 a pound of pota- steamer to finish her course at toes cost 16,000 marks and only the Prince Rupert High School. ten pounds at a time could be

purchased. Meat was 300,000 Mr. Elliot and Mr. Corlett of] marks. Two weeks ago the living Victoria were passengers southindex was 75,000 times pre-war bound on today's Prince Albert. prices and today it is 150,000 They report a very enjoyable trip times pre-war prices. On August to Tassoo via the west coast. 1 a suif of clothes cost 40.000,-

000 marks and today it is double Mr. and Mrs. Coulson, Mr. Ives that or more, Last week a family and Mr. and Mrs. Strantson have needed a million marks a day arrived from Thurston Harbor.



PAG

Bake With the Good Kootenay

McClary's Cooking Utensils

The right utensil for every task saves hours of a house wife's time. Get McClary's Enameled Cooking Utensils at your favorite hardware

"The Clean Ware"

MC larys

Then you will know how superior a range may be---and why it relieves cooking and baking of ordinary care and distractions.

For a generation the Kootenay has been a good baking range---and now its endurance is extended beyond all 'former records of long service.

"ENAMEL-CLAD" FLUES

The flue construction of the Kootenay is protected at every vital point with tough porcelain enamel, and the oven is built of rust-resisting Armco-iron. This unique McClary's construction extends the life of the Kootenay by many years.

Ask McClary's dealer to show you the'inside construction of the Kootenay.

MCLACYS London Teronto Montreal Winnipeg Vancouver Sr. John N. B. Hamilton Calgary Saskatoon Edmonton.

